
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
All Branch Mail Out #49 - 2018 
 
 
Date:   September 28, 2018  

 
 
To:    NS/NU Command Branches 

    NS/NU Zone Commanders 
    NS/NU Executive Council 
    NS/NU Past Presidents 
    NS/NU Command Staff 

 
 
From:   Valerie Mitchell-Veinotte, Secretary 

Poppy and Remembrance Committee 
NS/NU Command, RCL  

 
 
Subject: 2018 Poster & Literary Contest Reminder 

 
 
Message:    Comrades: Please see attached memo 
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POSTER & LITERARY CONTEST STATISTICS 
 

To: Secretary, Poppy & Remembrance Committee, NS/NU Command 
 
From:  Branch, #:            Zone:         
 
Date:              
 
SUBJECT:  POSTER & LITERARY CONTEST – STATISTICS 
 
The following is a breakdown of Schools/Students Participation Statistics at the Branch level submitted 
to Command in accordance with Dominion Command requirements. 
 
Number of Schools reached/canvassed:         

Number of Schools participating (from which entries have been received):          

 
POSTERS 
Primary: –          

Junior: –          

Intermediate: –          

Senior:  –          
 
ESSAYS 
Junior: –          

Intermediate: –          

Senior:  –          
 
POEMS 
Junior: –          

Intermediate: –          

Senior:  –          
 
 
      TOTAL: –          
 
Comments/Suggestion, if any:               

              

              

               

 
 
             
Branch Poppy & Remembrance Chairperson/Representative (signature)  
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